

#### **EDUCATION**

- Sichuan University, Chengdu, China
- Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, 2015
- Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL
  - Master of Science, Construction Engineering and Management, 2017

### **PRACTICE AREAS**

- Windows and Curtain Walls
- Specialty Entrances
- Building Enclosure Consulting
- Building Enclosure Testing
- Water/Air Leakage Assessment
- Façade Assessment
- Litigation Consulting

# **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- LEED Accredited Professional Building Design and Construction
- Fenestration & Glazing Industry Alliance (FGIA & AAMA)
- National Fenestration Rating Council (NFRC)
- Professional Women in Construction (PWC)

#### **SKILLS**

 Auto CAD | OST (On Screen Take-Off) | Bluebeam |BIM (Building Information Modeling)-VICO/Revit |Primavera P6| Microsoft Project| Sefaira| Microsoft Office Software

#### CONTACT

Yangyuhan0218@gmail.com 312.536.0745

# MS. YUHAN YANG

#### **PROFILE**

Ms. Yang's expertise encompasses curtain wall, window wall, and storefront engineering, as well as manufacturing and construction. She also has extensive experience in the commissioning, delegated design, inspection and investigation of building facades, exterior wall systems, fenestration systems, and enclosure assemblies, often leading to the development and oversight of repair designs. Her indepth knowledge of facade, window, curtain wall, and overall enclosure performance has equipped her with significant expertise in new enclosure consulting, commissioning, and construction projects. Her work includes curtain wall systems, aluminum window systems, building facade cladding systems, and enclosure assemblies, with building types ranging from high-rise residential and office buildings to institutions, healthcare facilities, and historic structures.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Startesta, LLC - Project Executive

2024-Present

Responsible for new curtain wall construction, resolving technical challenges, and ensuring compliance with project requirements and performance standards.

# Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc.- Associate III

2024-Present

Responsible for the commissioning, design, inspection and investigation of building facades, exterior wall systems, fenestration systems, and enclosure assemblies, including the development of repair designs.

# Entekk Group, Ltd. - Project Manger

2019-2024

Managed curtain wall delegated design, engineering, manufacturing, and construction processes.

# **Reflection Window and Wall – Lead Pre-Construction Engineer** 2017-2019

Oversaw pre-construction engineering, estimating, and coordination for window wall projects.

## **REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS**

- One Chicago Square, Chicago, IL: curtainwall engineering and installation
- 1125 W Van Buren, Chicago, IL: curtainwall engineering and
- 1050 W Van Buren, Chicago, IL: curtainwall engineering and installation
- 1101 W Van Buren, Chicago, IL: curtainwall, vestibule, and revolving door engineering and installation